
From: Wiklund, Helen
To: NCAGR.ncswcdistricts
Subject: NC Soil & Water Conservation Commission Meeting on January 7, 2024
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:06:00 PM

To the Soil and Water Conservation Partnership,
 
The North Carolina Soil and Water Conservation Commission will meet in person at the Sheraton
Imperial Hotel RTP located at 4700 Emperor Boulevard in Imperial Rooms IV - VII in Durham, NC on
Sunday, January 7, 2024, starting at 3 p.m.
 
A work session is scheduled for the same day, Sunday, January 7, 2024, starting at 9:30 a.m., at the
Sheraton Imperial Hotel RTP in Empire Rooms A & B.
 
District items and supporting material for the Commission's consideration are due to the Division by
Friday, December 15.
 
The Teams links for each meeting are below:
 
WORK SESSION
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 238 175 331 353 
Passcode: PnXXvC
Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device
ncgov@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 116 210 810 6
Alternate VTC instructions
Or call in (audio only)
+1 984-204-1487,,446804348#   United States, Raleigh
Phone Conference ID: 446 804 348#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
 
BUSINESS MEETING
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 260 401 514 610 
Passcode: ZoyD6D
Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device
ncgov@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 118 418 032 8
Alternate VTC instructions
Or call in (audio only)
+1 984-204-1487,,11748579#   United States, Raleigh
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Phone Conference ID: 117 485 79#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
 
Thank you.
 
 
Helen Wiklund
Administrative Specialist II
Division of Soil & Water Conservation
NC Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services
1614 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699
P:  919-707-3773
C:  919-623-2548
helen.wiklund@ncagr.gov
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